

**Town of Ledyard
Highlands W.W.T.F.
Plant Supervisor's Report
Meeting August 25, 2026**

The goal of the plant staff is to efficiently collect and treat the wastewater and to produce the best quality effluent possible while maintaining the equipment and protecting the Town's assets.

- Heavy rains in July caused several issues for plant personnel that continues into August.
- Discussed storm water management system with public works to redirect the storm water away from sewer manholes 97 and 54. Waiting for ground to dry out to start this work.
- Failed limit switch on decanter # 2 was replaced on 8-17-26.
- Working on replacing the Verderflex 4-inch hose on peristaltic truck loading pump # 1. Waiting on parts.
- Floor wax discharged from LHS and Gallup Hill schools has caused issues with the UV system and process control.
- Michael Hashimoto from Value Companies representing FOX RUN condos sent an email questioning the Ledyard WPCA billing procedures. I sent him to G.U. to ask questions with billing.

Respectfully,

Stephen W.

Banks